
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 4:23 PM 
To: 'Kyle  Hughes' 
 
Subject: True to my word: the promised "reward" of a "scoop":  Steck, Soares -- & 

way beyond. 
 
Dear Kyle, 
 
I have not forgotten my below promised “reward” of “a scoop” for you, but I’ve been holding back to 
allow things to play out.  However, it would be a mistake to continue to do so, as the story upends the 
state legislative and D.A. races – and beyond.   Steck and Soares are just the start. 
 
Do you write stories, or just aggregate?  Would you be available for a conversation?   Today – or over 
the weekend? 
 
And, dare I ask, are you related to Steve Hughes of the Albany Times Union? 
 
Thanks. 
 
Elena 
914-421-1200 
---------------------------------------------- 
   

From: Kyle Hughes <khughes@nysnys.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 9:56 PM 
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
 
Subject: Re: Thank you for your response, which I have just seen -- 
 
You're welcome! 
------------------------------------------ 

 
On Feb 19, 2024, at 5:29 PM, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
<elena@judgewatch.org> wrote: 
 
I’ll reward you with a scoop tomorrow on Soares, Steck, and the Albany D.A. race, after I 
hear back, or not, from the Albany Times Union. 
  
Again, thank you. 
  
Elena 
----------------------------------------------------- 
   

From: Kyle Hughes <khughes@nysnys.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 8:52 AM 
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To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Subject: ! 
  
It's at a new temporary address: 
  
lcapressroom.nysnys.net 
  
Thanks for your interest 
 
Kyle Hughes 
NYSNYS News 
nysnys.com 
lcapressroom.com 
PO Box 7248, LCA Press Room, NYS Capitol, Albany, NY 12224 
tel 518.364.4395 / 518.432.0710  
@nysnysnews 
Youtube.com/nysnysvideo 
----------------------------------------------------------- 

On Feb 19, 2024, at 8:48 AM, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. 
(CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> wrote: 
  
TO:   Kyle Hughes 
  
Your www.lcapressroom.com website, posting a directory of NYS 
Legislative Correspondents Association members, does not appear to be 
operational.  Is it? 
  
Please advise. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
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